W \ OB\ \Lp\p;zg

Stephen Noble

From: Claire Procter [claire. procter@downsmall.co.uk]
Sent: , 30 January 2012 15:42

To: Stephen Noble

Subject: RE: 81 Union Street - Premises Licence enquiry
Attachments: Gulup Doslor revised V3.pdf

Hi Steve

Please find attached a copy of the advert, as promised. | have posted the 'blue’ signs to Mrs Arslan so hopefully
everything is now in order.

Regards

Claire

Claire Procter
Chairman

Mail Publications Ltd
01622 630330 ext 230
www.downsmail.co.uk

From: Stephen Noble [mailto:stephennoble@maidstone.gov.uk]
Sent: 25 January 2012 12:42

To: Clalre Procter
Subject: 61 Union Street - Premises Licence enqguiry

Good afternoon Claire

I hope you are well and not drowning in all these premises licence applications coming your way!|

I wonder if ybu tould help me with an enquiry about a new premises licence application?

The _apbli.cation’ L refer to is for Gulup Doslor, 61 Union Street, Maidstone Kent, ME14 1ED. They originally made an
appl'ica'tiqn for the premises licence in late November 2011 and their advert was due to go into the November 23™
edition of the Downs Mail. Shortly after submitting their application it was returned to the applicant as invalid anq they

were told to reapply and re-advertise.

They finally submitted the valid application on the 29" of December 2011, They assured me that they would be in
contact with you to arrange for re advertising the application.

Having not seena edition of the Downs Mail since that time, and having had no confirmation from the applicant that
they have re advertised, is there a way you could check and confirm that they have made the necessary changes?

Any light you could shed would be greatly appreciated. If you want to give me a call, please do so on the number below.
Thanks for your help in advance. | look forward to hearing from you.
All the very best

Steve




Licensing Act 2003
Notice of application for a Premises Licence

Notice Is hereby piven that Ahmet Arslan has applied 10 Mastone Barough Council on

3rd February 2012 for the gront of
61 Union Street, Maidsione, MEL4

who wish

the sale hy retall of alchohol. Namelys Mon
s 1o moke & representation In relation to this ppplication must glve notice in

emises licence 10 use the peemises st Gulup Doslor,
ﬁil) for: provison of late night refreshments and for
J:y te Sunday 15:00 to 04:00, Any person

making said

representation to: Matdston B

wiiting of hisher representation hy 2nd March 2012 stating the gmunds for
Y d L4 4 Ofﬂcc Aid.

House, K

Strect, Maldstone,

by members of the

Dflee, or accusse

Representatlon shall be made In welting, |t s sn offence knowingly or recklessly to meke

o false stacement in contwetion with an applicatlon for a premiscs leence, The maximum
ne for which a peron is bable on summary cnnvla'mn?

gh Count 3
Kent ME15 6)Q. The Reglater of Record of Application can be viewe
suHic during office hours at Maidstone Borotgh Council Licenaln,
online by vising hnpc//pa.suvcnoak:.gnwk/cnllncalicunslngl

or the affence I £5,000.




